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at. 8, Frodorick, Ad. 21701 
C/30/75 

)r. Jaws S. Rhoo4o, 1-oehivisi 
The Aatiorlal Archives 
Vashincton, D.C. 20406 

Dear Dr. &hoods, 

Sono time around thu middlo of Oarcala ohon tha F21 rofuood to provide coliiera 
of documonta relating to spectrographic and neutron-activating testing unOer my 
FOIA request and referred oe to you, &or oouozol roqueatad all 'Cho docomonto the Arohivos 
has of this nature. 

Whoa thio requost had not been conplied with I made it to Mr. Marion John/son in 
person on hay 13, explaining in detail thy; doeumonta I wanted, tho reason for the 
roquaot to tho Archives, and the need for this docomonts an raosdlo as ponnible 
booause I must haVe thoo for. O.A. 226075. BOCCUT1 the Y31 had also rofuoad to say 
which of theca documents contain the Information it conaidere rolaount to the 
Complaint in thin action but had said it had dilouasod this with the Ara-ayes, I also 
sated that to the beat of hin r000liaction Ar. Johnson indicate which these documonta 
are and if he had a lint of theca, a copy ot this list. 

Because n-ithar of these simple and proper requests were rooponded to within a 
reasanablo tuna I was forced to go to to hoori000 without thin material. Phoreaftor 
I eaplained the to you porsonolly under dajoe of 1,:ao 29 in a latter to which you 
have yet to respond. 

i was clear in sopreoaino tho hripo that th3 dojo of your atonown/lino and whip-
sawing no over thee. proper requests had palmed but I rua from Elsa Jana Smith's 
response to the letter I Ille8 force to write you June li that you are still practicing 
political arohiveryo 

My requeat was not, as her letter mays, for any apacifio docuoant. It wan for 
each and every coo dooliag Kith tbona two toots. You do have those you have not 
supplied and you do have a filing aystaa are you wore ond are in a pooition to fill 
this alopOo request. 

This continued stonewalling 0.4641 re no choice hit to make es an FOIA reol000t 
those I made roforred to abaft, for all documanta relating to spectrograOhio and 
wadi neutron-activation testing. 

I believo the language woad nevi thaw moats the requirement of the law, to any 
nothing of oowoon noose. Thees are identifiable documents and I did identify them, 
at least twice verbally and in writing. Thom is no letter from you raising any 
questions al000 theme lines* 

As I made clear, it is not poosaiOlo for mu t* identify th dot0000to to wilich 
the al referred because it refused to identify those  I therefore ask for all of 
than and explalcad the na-d card aituatOon to Mr. joboson oar; thao n 000th aod a 
half ago. 

*nstuuu of addreaabog the oohar questiona 1 addressed to you 1 find !tics -Smith 
OsPotaating that you do not have what I did ask of you, having known since Mover 
of 1966 thot you said you did not have any of the testa thomaelveas "...detailed 
laboratory records..." 

I did not bolievo it necessary to confirm all the requests I code to a neap 
of Mr. Johroon'o aoparionca whim t aoo10 to him .ay/13. 	vor, _taloa Otos 4alth 
has consulted my latter of Way 14, whioh was written in part to lustily his encoding 
funds Eros oy de000tt, in 	oo'fing too mooh too ;Ind. of the mot 'ono-  to expect 
answers to ow/lotions I did ask in that letter of May/114 rather than non-anamors to 
flora-guest:tone Moot I file under FOIL to loazo scoot tiro dociasalficati000 tharoin 
referred to, for esorople Or whether any documoata aro still oithhold as specified 



in that Lotter? If I must then pluame treat this letter as a fornal request under FiDIA. 

The existiog record shows that my initial request woo filled inoonpletnly and 
knout:144 inoomplotely. 	letter of juno 11 reporte tjniz. to you parnonalir. 

Miso Smith's letter nokoe no reference to ohntber or not any Nosanko documents 
wets provided to th..- Warren Gana/Bei= by the CInn  If thorn was any doubt about my 
initial renoost it ia elininatee. in ny June 11 letter. 

It is now a matter of offioial and public record that for tbn period of tip 
Oswald was to &nista the G1A was luturouption. aln sunh nail. la re,Ipnn-n5 to my 
rowneast Mien Smith uses language imperial:We tells ais nay be intended to be evaisivsn 
"lie are not aware of any docuanota in our cnotenly rulatinn to tho intcren.tien" of 
Osmald's mail. Because of -toe prusant situation I think it .caln be particularly 
aporopriate for there to be a request ;Ando by you for help on this of other agenciessif 
you cannot respond oith certainty about your own files. I bolfevo, of floured', that 
you eon reopond uoequivocally 	tLat you have avoided this. 

Eawover, there again soma to be no real Oltorantiv-:- to eskin,-  this a fornel 
FOLA request. co I as you to outsider this and the previous letters such a request. 

I rnoorn that I find &d on tain inappropriate nlvon yoUr rcoponnibilitino and 
the current governmont campainn to tags it apnear that thin perfectly proper law, a 
law antize4 uonniatout ith tie &oat foridannotal 	xiLlciplothin burden- 
some to you bureaucrats. I can t think of awything you could have done not to 
stall and delay that you havo not done. This, of course, adds materially to thn 
auvernment ti an an it doea to nine. In no airline footrace was I told that any of 
thn rev/este in thin corroonondonce couln not be net oz that n7 reTnanta were 
not specific enough or not for idantifiable docaments. 

I have not been provided with a list of thone docuanats declasnified iii 1973. 
I repeat ny moied% for it. If this list does not include who had goon document 
withheld to begin with and why and why and by Ass sash was declassified, 1 now 
exit it. I raneot this recent for all the declassitled enbooqu. ratty. 

Sinnernly, 

Herald lgoisborg 


